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Limited Departmental Competitive Examination for selection ol‘ AMMs (Group B) }
against 30% vacancies

Paper I: General Knowledge and Professional-I
Date: 18.02.2017 Maximum Marks: 150
Duration: 03.00 hours
1. Section ‘A’ is compulsory.
2. Answer any five questions from Section ‘B’

3. Pager/Mobile phones and Digital Diaries are strictly prohibited and not permitted.
Carrying the above gadgets by any candidate would amount to disqualification of

candidature.
4. Use of calculator i permlt in case of calculauons and each stage of calculation
should be shown ¢ early for evaluation of answer sheet.

5. Leaving any identification on the answer sheet like name, roll number or any
symboI as a mark of identification at the space other than specified may lead to

disqualification of candidature.
6.  Option is allowed to answer this paper in Hindi

7.  All questions carry different marks as indicated in the top head of the question.

Section A

1 Discuss various provisions of the Official Language Rules, 1976.  Marks 15

OR

What is the importance of ‘Materials Management’ function in any industrial or
business organization? ’
Marks 5x4=20

(1) Severable Contract and Entire Contract
(i1) Single Tender and Single Offer

(iii)  Excise Duty and Custom 1_)u1y

(iv)  EMD and Security Deposit

) Purchase Preference and_ Price preference
(vi)  Rate Contract and Running Contract
(vii)  Bill of Lading and Bill of Entry



g e
si=s Rsmr A wers annEh e, 99 49 i 30% e & st g &5 AT
k:cil:il |
WHW-IWWWW@EF-J

feai= 18.02.2017 388
_qei% 150
wHenfiat & Qe &dar
1. I3 F JARa &

2. @@ H gl 5 AT & 3ok <l

YeR/AaTET B v RfSed swial o aE By §oar 38 gieT e & TEF

ST S wwaT| B qiemedf afy s e amer ¥, & 39 3w oiRg v Rar

ST

4. IUTAT I FAA, Hegele] HOGART A AT ST AT IeR-gRRaF F
qeaishal & fow aromr &1 ys AT g2 ST ATl

5. fAfewe Femer & srerr AR Seav-qRaer # NS Riger ar a9 a1 397 Brene
T &, & 3 3 ST w7 REr s

6. WA F Iy, eI IUR W, Ry F o Rw r gea

7.%%mm$maﬁﬁmwﬁmﬁmﬁaﬁ3€$m-m%f

HET ‘&
1 mmﬁmwmﬂ:ﬁﬁﬁrmamﬂmﬁﬁml 15 3=

l fa_m?-fm{Severable Hﬁa'ramqq-:[uﬁ-m
i, mﬁﬁammaqﬁr

T RIS S o sy ST
5X4=20

M=

\

™



3

b)

c)

a)

a)

Fill in the blanks WUares §5x =15

1) There are Members of Railway Beasrd mcludmg Cravrman

n) Indian Railways have . Lomal Paitways and . (NumbeT)
Production Units

m) e 13 the National Bird of Austrzia

1v) .. ... (Name the Railway Station) is World Hertage Stte as per
UNESCO

V) . (Name the train) has the lomzest pash 1 2 distance betwesn

starting and terminating station in India
V1) In our solar system, nearest planetto Earthis ... ..

vi1)  Our body prepares Vitamin ... ... with the help of St

viil)  Minimum age for becoming member of Lok Sabkas . 7=ars

x) National Anthem was wntten by ...

x) v vii i ... ...isthe first Indian to win Noble Award

x1) Next Olympic will held in 2020 in (e (Name T coRnIIY)

i) .................Railway Station has the longest Railway Placform in ledia.
xitt) . .................1s the longest river in lndia

xiv)  Last SAARC conference held in ... ... (Nanw he CouREy)

xV) o , is the larpest state of lndia on the basis of arsa

Scction B

What are the provisions i Indian Rarlway Standacd conlinons of contract for dealing
with the firms who enther mahe Tate supplios o do ot supply the matenial at all?
Marks 10

What are the provisions i hidian Raway Standant Condittons of Contract for
warranec/puarantee of the goods supphied by a ! Maks >

What are the provisions i Indian Railwans Ntandand conditions of contract r
setthng a dispute’ Matks 3

What are vanous objectives ol At hila BEARASIGIE TR iy hhan Ralways,
Maks LS
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b w © live essential principles
hat are five essential principles to be followed during Procurement?  Marks 5

- ¥ .

3 What should be (he mportant vard sticks on the hasis of which efficiency of Stores
Department ol Indian Railw ays should be measur o Please explain various measures (o
be taken 10 mprove the efMficiency Marks 20

4 a) Dcs:mbc\gcnoml principles 1o be followed while accepting or rejecting the bids
recenved in a tender? Marks 10

b)  Under \\‘hl:u conditions/ crcumstances, the sphitting of quantity between WO or more
tenderers 1s justified and how the quantity is distributed. Discuss in details.
Marks 10

S a) What are the various agencies of procurement and generally what type of items are
procured through these agencies”? Marks 10

b)  What are the diff; erent modes of Tendering and under what conditions these are
followed. Marks 10

G a) Stores Depot is having 10 days stock of 3 high value item, whose annual consumption
1s Rs.120 Lakhs In this situation, what action you will take immediately, to ensure
avatlability of at least 3 months requirement. Marks 8

b) List various levels of tender commitiees to deal with tender and Tender Accepiing
Authority Marks 12

. A tender for Safety stock item has been opened for 4500 nos. on 20.01.2017. The
position of stock item as on 20.01 2017 as under:-

Stock Available = 400 Nos

Covered dues on firm X at lower rate = 1000 nos, (DP expired on 31.12.2016. Firm X
has supphed 100 Nos out of of 1000 nos. and has asked for DP extension for balance
quanuity on 21.01.2017 for munimum six months.

Consumption 1n 2013-14 = 2800 Nos.

Consumption in 2014-15 = 2200 Nos. (out of stock period 2 months)

Consumption in 2015-16 = 2600 Nos.

Consumpution 1 current vear = 2200 nos.

Vetted FAC of ttem for 2016-17 = 3000 nos.

Vetted EAC of ttem for 2017-18 = 3600 nos.

Contract peniod = 01.06.2017 t0 31.05.2018

BufTer Period = 2 Months

In the tender lowest bid from firm X quoted @ Rs 50,000/ per unit all inclusive,

dehvery to start from August 2017 @) rate of 150 nos. per monlh. Next !owest b:_cll
from firm Y quoted @ Rs 51,000/~ per unit all lndusn'c, (Ic]}\-'ur)' to slu'rt lromé\pq\_
2017 (@ rate of 100 nos per month Next lowest bid from hrm‘ ‘Z q‘uolcf @
Rs.51,500/- per unit all inclusive, delivery I()(_J nos. c.\'—slot‘:l\ and bgl:ll)|1lu lodsm:'_l l,rlc:em
July 2017 @ rate of 200 nos. per month. All bids are technicallv suitable and reliable.
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How much quantity vou wall recommend fos procurement and recommend which bids
for what quantity 1o enure timely a allalality of matenals for monthly consumption
What will be level of Tender Commuttee and who will be the T ender Accepting
Authonty. How vou wall deal with appeal of delivery peniod extension of Firm X

Marks 5+¢54542-20

8 Write short notes on any five Marks Sx4-20

2) Procurement of PAC items

b) Risk Purchase

¢) Extension of Delivery Penod

d) Secunty Depostt

¢) General damages

f) Part1 & Part Il approved sources

‘h
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CENTRAL RAILWAY Qf cmmd PX AR

Limited Departmental Competitive Examination for selection of AMMs (Group B)

against 30% vacancies

Paper II: Establishment, Finance and Professional-II

Date: 18.02.2017 Maximum Marks: 150

_wu:—n

1 a)

b)

AN

Duration: 03.00 hours

Answer any two questions from Section ‘A’.
Answer any four questions from Section ‘B’ o
Pager/Mobile phones, calculator and Digital Diaries are strictly prohibited and
not permitted. Carrying the above gadgets by any candidate would amount to
disqualification of candidature.
Leaving any identification on the answer sheet like name, roll number or any
symbol as a mark of identification at the space other than specified may lead to
disqualification of candidature.
Option is allowed to answer this paper in Hindi
All questions carry different marks as indicated in the top head of the question.
Section A
What do you understand by Stock Verification and its importance? Marks 10
Describe stores budgeting in brief. How are the various entries of stores budget

related to other budgets of the Railways? Explain by giving examples. Marks 15

2 Write short notes on any five of the following - Marks 5x5=25

3 a)
b)
4 a)
b)

@) Canons of Finantial Propriety.

(ii) Stock sheets

(iii)  Capital and Revenue Account

(iv)  Purchasc Suspense and Sales Suspense
v) Charged-ofT stores

(vi)  Stock Adjusiment Account

(vii)  Liability Register .

Plcasc discuss various type of leave that can be granted to permanent railway
cmployee? Marks 15

Describe the minor penaltics thal can be imposed on railway employee under D&A
rules. Marks 10

If stall of a stores depot resorto flash strike, what action will you take as depot
officer? Marks 15

If your DMS has reported a theft in the stores depot, what action will you take as
depolt officer? Marks 10
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Wirite short notes on any five of the following - Marks 5x5=25

a)
b)
<)
d)
c)
f)
)

Procedure for opening of new item in stores depot
Rejection of unacceptable Stores & its disposal
Commeraal Claims

Resenve Price

Standardizatnon & Vanety Reductions

Value Analvsis

Wnie off

DhiTerentiate between (any five) Marks 5x5=25

)
()
(i)
(1v)
(v)
(v1)

Survey Commttee and Tender Committee
ABC Analvsis and VED Analysis

LIFO and FIFO

Surplus ltems and Inactive Items
Ordinary Stores and Emergency Stores
Liqudated Damage and Ground Rent

(vi1)  Survey Sheets and stock venfication sheet

a)

b)

<)

a)

b)

c)

What are the advantage/disadvantages of sale of scrap by tender and by auction?
Marks 6

How 1s the sale value of scrap sold credited to the consignor party?
Marks 7

Descnbe the various reasons for out of stock of items in the stores depot in
detals What action shall be taken by a depot ofTicer 1o prevent the out of stock?
Marks 12

What precautions should be taken to avoid malpractice in local purchases?
Marks 8

How the cazh imprest account for making local purchases 1s to be maintained and
recouped? Marks 10

What are the extant instructions for purchasing Rate Contract items?  Marks 7

What precautions 1o be taken in staorape of any five of the following items in a stores
depot - Marks 5x5

1) Steel Plates

1) Paunt Heady Mived Hed O xide
i) Rollet/Isall Wearings

tv) Sulphiunic Aaid

v) Petroleurn Prodiects
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b)

)

b)

c)

vi) Glass sheets
vii) Electrodes

What are the various inspection agencies deployed by Railways for inspection of
materials purchased for railway’s use? Marks §

Lead Acid Battery duly inspected by RITES has been received and rejected by

users after issue of materials. What action will be taken by depol officer?
‘ Muarks10

Steel rounds dia 20 mm were rejected in the year 2011 by a depot since the
chemical composition of material was not ‘Per the specilication mentioned in the
purchase order. 90% advance payment is paid 10 tho firm already, ‘The depot
officer was not able 1o dispose off the consignment since the advance payment
could not be recovered. What action will bo taken by Stores Depot Officer for
disposal of these stores? _ Marks 10
What are the varous parameters to cvaluate elficiency of Inventory
Management? Describe them.

v Marks 10

Describe the method to liquidate Inactive items. Marks 10

“A” “B” and “C” category of stores beyond which

What are the limits of stocks
Marks §

thev will be considered as overstock?
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